"Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKingsbury@medwaypolice.com>
RE: Medway PD Records Response

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Fri, 10 Apr 2020 13:47:51 +0000

Our emails aren’t stored by years. When we delete an email it goes into the deleted file. At that point it’s up to each individual to periodically delete those emails
from the deleted file at which point they are archived for seven years. The individuals who would most likely receive an email regarding facial recognition software
would also be receiving hundreds of other emails a week. They would be dumping their deleted file regularly so those person’s emails would be mostly archived.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 7:49 AM

To: Lt. William Kingsbury <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Subject: Re: Medway PD Records Response

For which year(s) are the “current” emails, are opposed to the archive?
Thanks!

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 4:11 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: RE: Medway PD Records Response

We searched our current available emails and there was nothing. To search the archive it will most likely require billable hours as we can’t do this ourselves. | can
find out time and cost factors if you’d like.

Lt. Kingsbury

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Lt. William Kingsbury <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Subject: Re: Medway PD Records Response

Thank you! If you can run the search, that would be great!
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKin ry@ medw lice.com
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 4:58 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Subject: RE: Medway PD Records Response

Hi Emiliano,

| spoke with our primary IT officer who would receive such offers. He does not recall ever receiving any and certainly did not respond to any. If you are interested
in mere solicitations | can request a search of our email data base. There’s always a chance they were received and deleted from our active in boxes.
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Lieutenant Kingsbury

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Lt. William Kingsbury <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Cc: Sandy Johnston <sjohnston@ townofmedway.org>
Subject: Re: Medway PD Records Response

Thank you!
Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Lt. William Kingsbury" <WKingsbury@ medwaypolice.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 11:03 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Cc: Sandy Johnston <sjohnston@ townofmedway.org>

Subject: Medway PD Records Response

Good morning sir,
The Medway PD’s response to your records request of April 6, 2020 is attached.
Respectfully,

William Kingsbury
Lieutenant

Medway Police Department
315 Village Street

Medway Ma 02053
508-533-3212
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